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BROMHAM HALL BROXHAM BEDFORD MK43 8HH tel. 0234 822 743 

fax. 0234 824 970 

20th December 1993 

LE Camden Your ref. PL/9201317/Rl 

Environment Dept. Case No. F12/3X/A 

For the attention of J Fisher 
ca-z. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

39 OSPRINGE ROAD NW5 

=Wxe4s 

"Q" 

Further to the Council's conditional consent of 26th October, 

(i) the drawings showing the retained structure with the 

revisions agreed are Nos.4,5 & 6. Drawing No.3, which is 

incorrectly mentioned in the consent, was related to Dwgs.1 & 

2. All six drawings were submitted on 27th July. 

(ii) Your Additional Condition 01: Planting will be 

from. Rosemary Chives 

Bay Artemisia 

Geranium macrorrhizum 'alba' schmidtii 

Oregano Silene 

Helianthemum Wisley White maritima 

(iii) Your Additional Condition 02: Drawings Nos. 7 & 8 

are attached for the satisfaction of this condition. There 

are to be no handrails above the structure beyond the existing 

staircase balustrading already erected and approved. There 

will be no need for the handrails since the planting boxes 
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will be wide enough to serve as a sufficient protection. The 

boxes will be constructed of cedar of Lebanon. A Sample can 

be brought in to you if required. 

(iv) Your Additional Condition 03 is accepted. 

(v) Drawing No. 8 shows the outline of trellis which 

matches that already erected on the west side of the garden. 

The height shown is 2 metres from the average of ground level 

at the front and at the back of the structure. 

Yours truly, 
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